From: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX

To: M ren MEM:

Subject: Re: Request for Materials - CWG-LNG

Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 2:27:50 PM

I'm happy if a sub and SNs unless MBB wants a deck as well?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2016, at 2:16 PM, MacLaren, Les MEM:EX <Les.MaclLaren@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Or the

submission | just sent to you?

From: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 1:57 PM

To: Maclaren, Les MEM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Request for Materials - CWG-LNG

Hi Les,

See item on eDrives. How do you want to handle. A short deck and some speaking
notes?

Brian

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX"
<Rhonda.DeChamplain@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 1, 2016 at 1:51:03 PM PDT

To: "Piccinino, Ines MNGD:EX" <Ines.Piccinino@gov.bc.ca>, "Hansen,

Brian MNGD:EX" <Brian.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX"
<Rhonda.DeChamplain v.bc.ca>
Subject: Request for Materials - CWG-LNG

Hello,

The following are the agenda items for the next CWG-LNG — Deputy has

asked that you both prepare materials for your respective items:

s.12

Given the stat holiday next week, final, Deputy/Minister approved
materials are due to Cabinet Operations no later than November 9.

Could you please advise when you will have materials for the Deputy’s

review.
Thank you.
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Rhonda De Champlain

Director

Cabinet and Legislative Initiatives

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Ministry of Natural Gas Development and
Minister Responsible for Housing

(250) 952-0253
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From: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX

To: M ren M:
Subject: Re: Request for Materials - CWG-LNG
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 2:27:07 PM

Not yet. Will do so and ask for any comments. Just landing yvr.
Brian

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2016, at 2:18 PM, MacLaren, Les MEM:EX <Les.MaclLaren@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Have you flipped the Sub to Dave? | sent to Elaine last evening, and | think this version
can be close to final (unless | hear otherwise).

Les

From: MaclLaren, Les MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 2:17 PM

To: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Materials - CWG-LNG

Or the submission | just sent to you?

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
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 1:56:38 PM
Hi Les,

See item on eDrives. How do you want to handle. A short deck and some speaking notes?
Brian

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX" <Rhonda.DeChamplain @ gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 1, 2016 at 1:51:03 PM PDT

To: "Piccinino, Ines MNGD:EX" <Ines.Piccinino @ gov.bc.ca>, "Hansen, Brian
MNGD:EX" <Brian.Hansen @gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX" <Rhonda.DeChamplain @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Request for Materials - CWG-LNG

Hello,
The following are the agenda items for the next CWG-LNG — Deputy has asked that

you both prepare materials for your respective items:
s.12

Given the stat holiday next week, final, Deputy/Minister approved materials are due
to Cabinet Operations no later than November 9.

Could you please advise when you will have materials for the Deputy’s review.
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

To: De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX

Cc: Piccining, Ines MNGD:EX

Subject: Re: Request for Materials - CWG-LNG
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 1:53:14 PM

Will try for Friday. Will have to connect with Les as he is leading this policy piece on eDrives.
Brian

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2016, at 1:51 PM, De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX
<Rhonda.DeChamplain@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Subject: Re: eDrive Implications

Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 3:13:38 PM
5.12,5.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2016, at 3:06 PM, MacLaren, Les MEM:EX <Les.MaclLaren @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.12,5.13

Les

On Nov 1, 2016, at 3:05 PM, Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX
<Brian.Hansen @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.12,5.13

Brian
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2016, at 2:12 PM, MacLaren, Les MEM:EX
<Les.Macl aren @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.12,5.13
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From: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX

To: Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX

Cc: Maclaren, Les MEM:EX

Subject: eDrive sub

Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 2:29:56 PM
Attachments: CS - eDrive Implications 1-11-16.docx

ATT00001.txt

Dave,
For your review and comment back to Les and Elaine.
Brian
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Cabinet Submission — Request for Decision

Minister: Honourable Bill Bennett and Honourable Rich Coleman
Ministries: Energy and Mines; Natural Gas Development

Date: DRAFT 1-11-16 Ministry Document #:
s.12,8.13
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From: M ren MEM:

To: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX
Subject: RE: Request for Materials - CWG-LNG
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 2:18:15 PM

Have you flipped the Sub to Dave? | sent to Elaine last evening, and | think this version can be close
to final (unless | hear otherwise).

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

To: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Request for Materials - CWG-LNG

Hi Les,
See item on eDrives. How do you want to handle. A short deck and some speaking notes?
Brian

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX" <Rhonda.DeChamplain@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 1, 2016 at 1:51:03 PM PDT
To: "Piccinino, Ines MNGD:EX" <Ines.Piccinino@gov.bc.ca>, "Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX"

<Brian.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX" <Rhonda.DeChamplain@gov.bc.ca>
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

LNG Page 30 of 91 NGD-2016-64734



From: M ren MEM:

To: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX
Subject: RE: Request for Materials - CWG-LNG
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 2:16:39 PM

Or the submission | just sent to you?

From: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 1:57 PM

To: MaclLaren, Les MEM:EX

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
Date: DRAFT 31-10-16 Ministry Document #:
$.12,8.13
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
Date: DRAFT 30-10-16 Ministry Document #:
$.12,8.13
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Speaking Notes for

Rich Coleman
Minister of Natural Gas Development
And
Bill Bennett

Minister of Energy and Mines

Cabinet Working Group — Woodfibre LNG

October 13, 2016

CHECK AGAINST DELIVERY

This document contains information that is protected by solicitor client privilege. Prior to any disclosure of this
document outside of government, including in response to a request under the Freedom of Information and

Protection of Privacy Act, the Ministry in possession of this document must consult with the lawyer responsible
for the matter.
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Speaking Notes for

Rich Coleman

Minister of Natural Gas Development

Cabinet Working Group — Woodfibre LNG

<Location, address>

<Time>

<Date>

CHECK AGAINST DELIVERY
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et

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Speaking Notes for

Honourable Rich Coleman
Minister of Natural Gas Development

Cabinet Working Group LNG
Woodfibre LNG

September 13, 2016

CHECK AGAINST DELIVERY
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